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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . - INDIGTMENT FOR

) TRAFFICKING COCAINE AND POSSESSION
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE:

TRAFFICKING COCAINE

That SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD did in Greenville Couﬁty, on or about the 30th day of April, 2021, knowingly
sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina, or did knowingly provide financial assistance
or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State or was knowingly
in actual or constructive possession of more than 100 grams, but less than 200 grams of Cocaine. This is in
violation of §44-53-0370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO:

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD did in Greenville County, on or about the 30th day of April, 2021, possess or
visibly display a Taurus .357 mag revolver (SN: XF194882) and Howa bolt action rifle .27 (SN: B164771) during
the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit: Trafficking Cocaine. This is in violation of

§16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amende'd.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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7-25Y and $50,000 SER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Greenville

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: - 2021GS2306684

VS.

AW#  2021A2330204041

Date of Offense:  4/30/2021
S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(E)}2)
CDR Code #; 0280

Sergio Demaris Byrd

AKA:

Race: BLACK __Sex: M~ i Age: _ s_fq 287

DoB: ! _  SS#°
Address: !
City,State,Zip:

DL#: SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET

0CY 11 2022

*GDL Yes [] No [[JCMV Yes [] No [] HazmatYes [ No []

SC Court

of Ap eals,
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was p NVICTED OF  or [X]PLEADS
T0: Trafficking In Cocaine 28-100g - First Offense

in violation of  §  44-53-0370(E)(2)( of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2359
[JNON-VIOLENT X]VIOLENT (X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS {71 Mandatory GPS {7 §17-2545
_ ( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
. . Lesser Included ' Defendant Waives _<_ ]i .
The ch : e
echargeis:  [] AslIndicted, [] Offense, X] Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials) __,
The pleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation,’ [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
Myvnn e A il o
/Moroney, Grace B, SC Bar# Déterfdant { NEELY, PAuUL SC Bari#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/fears/Jime Served (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of§ _____ ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

manths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[ JLONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Tlﬁe efenda{'}to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
ayg'months '

To'riclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior {o trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS Sergio Demaris Byrd IND;CTMENT/CASE#: 2021GS2306684
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/WH#.  2021A2330204041

] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Llsted Below:

] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Corﬁpletion of GED ] Random Drug/Alcohotl testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp ] No Contact with 0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [(] May serve W/E
beginning :
(] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Cerfral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Other: /‘ﬁf\/'tg/af % V(-J A Ao Ly(oaMh/ e {4

ﬁ./ _ue Aq/ (l:/xdé. -~ A. | C'I‘Mg AeAL L
4

/o Comnner LS o3 6‘[/ 2020
[[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [:] Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ :
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 L Te'0IN: )
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ~ $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $__ 49 .09
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $ 150.00
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
© §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ; $40/ea $ P
3% to County (if paid in installments) . TBD $ L()) N
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
N during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. ' $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D $
. TO
Yol B Unlirai s
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ' Presiding Judge:
Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ' "}Oﬂ’m Sentence Date: A-(p0.22

SCCA/217 (07/2021) , ' Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) * . INDICTMENT FOR

TRAFFICKING COCAINE AND POSSESSION
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) - ~ OF AWEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
' OF A VIOLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Seséiohs, convened on _ ‘ the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath: -
. ‘COUNT ONE:
TRAFFICKING COCAINE

That SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD did in Greenville County, on ér about the 30th day of April, 2021, knowingly
sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina, or did knqwingly provide financial assistance
or otilerwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manuf‘;icture, deli;/er or bring into the State or was knowingly
in aqtual or constructive possession of more than 100 grams, but less than 200 grams of Cocaine. This is in
violation of §44-53-0370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

' COUNT TWO:

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIMEl ,

That SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD did in Greenville County, on or about the 30th day of April, 2021, possess or
visibly display a Taurus .357 mag revolver (SN: XF194882) and Howa bolt action rifle .27 (SN: Bl 64771) during
the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit: Trafficking Cocaine. This is in violation of

§16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Lz;ws (1976) as amendevd.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Mgl
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7-25Y and $50,000 SER
- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

" COUNTY OF . Greenville

+ STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: - 2021GS2306684

V8.

AWH#: 2021A2330204041
Date of Offense:  4/30/2021

__Sergio Demaris Byrd

TS e e e e e N e e e

AKA:
S.C.Code§ : 44-53-0370(E)(2)(

Race: ~BLACK Sex M- Ager _\gaf CDR Code# 0280
DOB: . ;__SS# : wdorn . -

; T . ‘ i g preaery
Address: e §§“§_@@% 0¥ ) sEnTENCE SHEET
City,State,Zip: o L, vk
Ol & Fem SID#: )

__g : 0CT 11 202
“GDL Yes [ No [JCMV Yes [ No [ HazmatYes [] No 5C Court of Appea]s

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS
T0: _Trafficking In Cocaine 28-100g - First Offense

in violation of  § 44-53-0370(E)(2)( of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2359

[JNON-VIOLENT XJVIOLENT XJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45
' ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

. ) Lesser Included ‘ Defendant Waives f l):
The ch is: As Indicted, 's initi
echargeis: [] & [ Offense, X Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.s initials) ___,

oy
Thepleais: [ ] Witholt Negotiations or Recommendation,” [J Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :

/?M/ © 103602 m K/C/(/W/ 101474

/Moroney, Grace Bﬁ SC Bar# Déferfdant { _ NEELY, Paul SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [C] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ’ l 2 days/months/fears/Jime Served [ 1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

. and/or to pay a fine of $ ' provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ ___;plus costs and assgssrﬁents as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
- probation, which are incorporated by reférence.

The sentence shall run

" [LJLONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

! : The Refendangtis to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
. _fayg'months . .

n a Tofriclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. :

".[d. The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

vhvw



STATE VS Sergio Demaris Byrd INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021GS2306684

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#: 2021A2330204041
[] PTUP after months/years
o : _And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcchol testing
[] Attend Vace. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contact with []° Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
' beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[ Cerfral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cede §17-25-135.

Other: (,/Ekawaf < 74—‘ 4e  am (svoersd T

. =
A= Wé**_éb_w_a@%—ﬁeﬂ -
/

7ot Cornm e i D tnne 2020 .

[] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [] oOrdered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term " [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: . $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ :
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 .00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) : : $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) _ $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 29 QY
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . 8150 s 1500
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
" §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ -
3% to County (if paid in installments) ) . TBD 5 Lr)) .?/"7
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk, '
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. . $500 $
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Appiication Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ »
) 7}% {)" 2’ '\)
?Q»Q, }) . wr’eﬂbm:-m_ F;reéiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: g ’
l Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ‘ von Sentence Date:
SCCA217 (07/2021) ' : ' ' Page 2 of 2
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Jonathan M. Davenport
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THE STATE s
30
e —— VS, ? .
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER - ‘ g 3
2021A2330204041 / 2021A2330204044 . SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD » EAE
i B Q= )
% 3 AE e 3
@ < ,3‘3 .~'
N F , 'ji S
S = ~3°§
ACTION OF GRAND JURY - ‘5
_ 3
s 8
Q
75
Foreperson of Grand Jury )
VERDICT ' | ‘Indictment for
- 0280 / 0549
TRAFFICKING COCAINE AND POSSESSION
OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION :
OF A VIOLENT CRIME . FiLED
VIOLATION §44-53-0370/§ 16-23-0490 : 0CT 0 202
Foreperson of Petit Jury - : . ' .
. T ) Clerk of Court

Greenville County

Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) “* INDICTMENT FOR .
‘ TRAFFICKING COCAINE AND POSSESSION

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:
COUNT ONE:
TRAFFICKING COCAINE

That SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD did in Greenville County, on or about the 30th day of April, 2021, knowingly
sell, rﬁanufacture, deliver or bringrimo the State‘. of South Carolina, or did knowingly provide financial assistanc¢
or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or bring' into the State or was knowingly
in actual or constructive possession of more than 100 grams, but less than 200 grams of Cocaine. This is in
violation of §44-53-0370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.
COUNT TWO:
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURIN G THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD did in Greenville County, on or about the 30th day of April, 2021, possess or
visibly display a Taurus .357 mag revolver (SN: XF194882) and Howa bolt action rifle .27 (SN: B164771) during
the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit: Trafficking Cocaine. This is in violation of

§16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

M

SOLl@rOR {/ BAR # 103602




7-25Y and $50,000 SER
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: - 2021GS2306684

VS.

AW 2021A2330204041
Date of Offense:  4/30/2021

Sergio Demaris Byrd

Nt et et e e N e N e

AKA: '
S.C.Code§ : 44-53-0370(E}(2)(
Race: BLACK =~ Sex M Age ) CDRCodet#: 0280 '
DOB: __Ss# e EGE e
/c\:idrse;gs{ Yo e SENTENCE SHEET
ity, State,Zip: B é
oL ID#: CT 11 2099
| 8C Gourt of A
*GDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [ No [] HazmatYes [] No Ppeals
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF  or X]PLEADS
TO: Trafficking In Cocaine 28-100g - First Offense
in violationof  §  44-53-0370(E)(2)( of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2359
[ JNON-VIOLENT XJVIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [CIMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545
A . ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
- : Lesser Included ' Defendant Waives _<_. ]i
The ch : As Indicted 's initi
echargeis:  [] AsIndicted, [] Offense, X Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials) __,

The pleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation,” [] Negotiated Sentence, (X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' ’
)

JQ/M/ 103602 m K/L//é/ 101474

/Moroney, Grace Bﬁ SC Bar# Déferfdant { NEELY, PAUL SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/fears/}ime Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$ ____;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
- probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[ ]£ONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

months

The efenda@o be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
ay
To'friclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Lhvu v



STATE VS Sergio Demaris Byrd INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021682306684

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#  2021A2330204041
[] PTUP after months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below:
] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED (J Random Drug/Alcohol testing
{] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [[] No Contact with O " Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling : (] Mayserve W/E
' beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Cerfral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Other: (v/j'_§,w/ /7:'7-’05 < V<J 4{, A= (5 Co M-b/ A_;"IL

=
(—— / ~ ‘v./ P
R . 4
/Al CornnrnerlS) o Wé“[/ 2020.
[[] RESTITUTION: [] Dpeferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [[] oOrdered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
' §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ :
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ' $100 $ 10000
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) : $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $  72H_. 09
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) , © $150 s 150.00
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) " 850 $
- §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) : $40/ea  § . -
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ oWk
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ) e
U during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ —
TO 2 7/% b" ’Zr "‘)
YQ...Q_B \JM ding Jud ///// o
' . * Presiding Judge: .
~ Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: . Judge Code: % 7 zy [ V4 -
Court Reporter: I-jwrm Sentence Date: G022 ~/

SCCA/217 (07/2021) ' Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES

Jonathan M. Davenport

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

4/30/2021 . L o

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2021A2330204041 / 2021A2330204044

GHB

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville '

DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-23- 00668 4

- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -
TERM 2021

THE STATE

VS.

- SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Foréperson of Grand Jury
: VERDICT Indictment for
- 0280 /0549
TRAFFICKING COCAINE AND POSSESSION
OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME
VICLATION § 44-53-0370 / § 16-23-0490
Foreperson of Petit Ju L

Date:. » '
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT FOR

- TRAFFICKING COCAINE AND POSSESSION
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE:

TRAFFICKING COCAINE

That SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD did in Greenville County, on or about the 30th day of April, 2021, knowingly
sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina, or did knowingly provide financial assistance
or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or; bring into the State or was knowingly
in actual or constructive possession of more than 100 grams, but less than 200 grams of Cocaine. This is in
violation of §44-53-0370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO:

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD did in Greenville County, on or about the 30th day of April, 2021, possess or
visibly display a Taurus .357 mag revolver (SN: XF194882) and Howa bolt action rifle .27 (SN: B164771) during
the commission or attempted commission of a violent érime, to wit: Trafficking Cocaine. This is in violation of

§16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

MR

sou@rmi (/ BAR # 103602




7-25Y and $50,000 SER™ _

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
y
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
) t
STATE . ') INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2021GS2306684
Vs. L
) AW 2021A2330204041
AKA: Serglo Demaris Byrd ) Dateof Offense:  4/30/2021
' ) SC.Code§ : 44-53-0370(E)2X
Race: BLACK _—_Sex M' - Age: 2§ ) CDRCode#: 0280
DOB: o _SS# y e £'
Address: ' s s SENTENCE SHEET
City,State,Zip: ] s
DL#: ___ SIb# QQT) 112022
)

*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes Sﬁh@mn Of Appeais

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [ ] CONVICTEDOF  or [X]PLEADS
T0: [Irafficking In Cocaine 28-100g - First Offense

in violation of  §  44-53-0370(E)(2)( of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2359
] NQN—VIOLENT XIVIOLENT B]SERlOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [T Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45
. ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
. , Lesser Included ' Defendant Waives E ]2:
The ch : As [ndict g initi
echargeis: [] AsIndicted, [] Offense, X Presentment to Grand Jury. (def'sinitials) ___,

The pleais: [] Withot Negotiations or Recommendation,’ [] Negotiated Senteriw Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

jj/m/ 0302 A 4 L/ﬂ/%// {01474

/Moroney, Grace Bﬁ SC Bar#t Déferfdant {7 NEELY, PAUL SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE; the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/fears/Jime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/orfopayafineof § provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ _______;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departrhent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
- probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[JZONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

months

The efenda@o be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
ay : -
To'¥riclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

(1  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

vhuw



STATE VS Sergio Demaris Byrd . .INDI'CTMENT‘/CASE#: 2021GS2306684

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#:  2021A2330204041
[] PTUP after months/years .
: And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [} Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcahol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [ No Contact with []' Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling : [l Mayserve WIE
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ' - [J Public Service Empldyment 0 days/hours

[J Cenfral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Other: L/)_?ﬂ’%"/af < V{J A A (Moth/ wa (L.

4 r
AJ/’ WM&J s
o /

7>l CQMWLC"‘/ .~ Wé‘[/ 200 .

(] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing {] ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Term (] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: : $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ '
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10000
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) : $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ é_"‘) O
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) © $150 $ 150.00
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

- §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ . -
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ A
0 Appointed PD or.appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $ .
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ -
‘ TO 3 2 71(6 {)‘ T’ '\)
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ?%.Q_ b- \A)r.uﬁ-bm:o\. Presiding Judge: ///// . .
: puly ' ! Judge Code: %’?’éy v V%_}

Court Reporter: ! von Sentence Date: G.(0:.22 . Y4
SCCA/217 (07/2021) ’ Page 2 of 2
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DOCKET NO.. 2021-GS-23- o -
WITNESSES ra 88668y o
: - The State of South Carolina ) S
Jonathan M. Davenport - o~ L
' County of Greenville =S %
Greenville County Sheriffs Office N -
, — S
_ , —
473012021 ‘COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS - = 5
S 8
TERM 2021 O
- WD
THE STATE
vs. S
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER §.’
2021A2330204041 ] 2021A2330204044 SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD O
£33
£ 0
5ag:
— < j‘.e
ACTION OF GRAND JURY o8
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT i Indictment for
' 0280/ 0549
TRAFFICKING COCAINE AND POSSESSION
OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME | FILED
: VIOLATION § 44-53-0370/ § 16-23-0490 0CT 04 2021
Foreperson of Petit Jury _ :
Clerk of Court

Date: :

BT Greenvilie County

]
LIRS Nem § %
L !‘J . .'___Q"{L_g 3

B e
A L

urtC:P & G.S..

Greeavil




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT FOR
' TRAFFICKING COCAINE AND POSSESSION

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:
COUNT ONE:
TRAFFICKING COCAINE

That SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD did in Greenville County, on or about the 30th day of April, 2021, knowingly
sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina, or did knowingly provide financial assistance '
or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State or was knowingly
iﬁ actual or constructive possession of more than 100 grams, but less than 200 grams of Cocaine. This is in
violation of §44-53-0370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.
COUNT TWO:
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Thét SERGIO DEMARIS BYRD did in Greenville County, on or about the 3dth day of April, 2021, possess or
visibly display a Taurus .357 mag revolver (SN: XF194882) and Howa bolt action rifle .27 (SN: B164771) during
the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit: Trafficking Cocaine. This is in violation of

- §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Ml

sou@r(ni (/ BAR # 103602




7-25Y and $50,000 SERy
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2021GS2306684

V8.

AW 2021A2330204041
Date of Offense:  4/30/2021

Sergio Demaris Byrd

N N e N e e N e e e

AKA:
S.C.Code§ : 44-53- 0370(E)(2)(
Race: BLACK Sex: M~ Age: : &E‘ .367 . H ode #: ,,0280
DoB: ___SS# R ‘ﬁéﬁ " s i ]
’édd'ess-' o T | ™ SENTENCE SHEET
ity,State,Zip: - L )
DL#: SiD#: ) OCT 11 2022
*CDLYes [ | No [[JCMV Yes [J No [] HazmatYes [] No@ Court Of Appeals
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF  or [X]PLEADS
T0: Trafficking In Cocaine 28-100q - First Offense
inviolationof  §  44-53-0370(E)(2)( of the 8.C. Code of Laws, beariﬁg CDR Code # 2359
[ JNON-VIOLENT X]JVIOLENT XISERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
‘ ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
- . Lesser Included ' Defendant Waives _<_. 1):
The ch ; As Indict ta b
echargeis: [ ] Aslindicted, [] Offense, X Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials) __.
The plea is: D Withtﬁﬂt Negotiations or Recommendation,’ [] Negotiated Sentence, (X] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
3602 | {/[ W’ 101474
M hnar, 103602 m Y
/Moroney, Grace BG SC Bar# Déterfant {7 NEELY, PAUL SC Bar#
: Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of , ! 2 days/months/fears/Jime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ . pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatian for

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
- probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[JZ£ONCURRENT or . [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The efenda to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
ayg'months
Toncl

lude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

thuv



STATE VS Sergio Demaris Byrd - INDICTMENT/CASE# 2021GS2306684

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2021A2330204041
[] PTUP after months/years _
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcchol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp ] No Contact with []° Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve WE
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (7] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Cenfral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Other: L/gfv"?ﬂaf < V‘C 4e s (oot T

¥ x
AZ Fdgnal Jerlor Inss Comndl pore:

/ALV'r C,)m'v"ﬁf/éﬁ'zf -~ Wl)cb 200 .

[[] RESTITUTION: [[] Dpeferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] oOrdered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term : [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: _ $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ .
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 0.
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) : $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $ i
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 09 QY
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $ 150.0
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ’ . $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea $ P
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ % A7
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk '

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund . TBD $ -

' ‘ TOIA . 1085:-19
Clerk of Cort/ Deputy Clerk: ?O.N.Q, B ' \‘)M Presiding Judge: //// .
Y ' ‘ Judge Code: 2 VY %7

Court Reporter: ! von Sentence Date: G-(0:22 e Y94

SCCA217 (07/2021) o * Page 2 of 2



